
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 14 February 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

51(v4)  

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

Urgent Question  

 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

 

Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement 

following the Public Accounts Committee’s report into the Swansea-based firm 

Kancoat? 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 Statement by the Minister for Social Services: Sport Wales 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=660&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=545&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Resilient Communities - Next Steps 

(45 mins) 

   

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Establishment 

of the National Endowment for Music 

(45 mins)   

 

Supporting Documents: 

 

Task and Finish Group on Music Services in Wales 

Task and finish group on National Youth Arts Ensembles of Wales 

 

6 The Education Workforce Council (Accreditation of Initial Teacher 

Training) (Additional Functions) (Wales) Order 2017 

(15 mins)   

 

NDM6234 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5 

Approves that the draft The Education Workforce Council (Accreditation of Initial 

Teacher Training) (Additional Functions) (Wales) Order 2017 is made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 24 January 2017. 

 

Supporting Documents  

The Education Workforce Council (Accreditation of Initial Teacher Training) 

(Additional Functions) (Wales) Order 2017 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 
  

 

http://gov.wales/topics/educationandskills/publications/wagreviews/music-services-task-and-finish-group-report/?lang=en
Task%20and%20finish%20group%20on%20National%20Youth%20Arts%20Ensembles%20of%20Wales
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10903/sub-ld10903-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10903/sub-ld10903-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10903/sub-ld10903-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10903-em/sub-ld10903-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10925/cr-ld10925-e.pdf


7 Legislative Consent Motion on the Higher Education and Research 

Bill 

(15 mins)   

 

NDM6233 Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 29.6 agrees that provisions in the Higher Education and Research Bill, 

relating to the rating of higher education, financial support for students, the 

independent student complaints scheme and support for research in so far as 

they fall within the legislative competence of the National Assembly for Wales, 

should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 17 November 

and revised on 1 December and a Supplementary Legislative Consent 

Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 5 January in accordance with 

Standing Order 29.2. 

Supporting Documents 

Higher Education and Research Bill 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Revised Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Report of the Children, Young People and Education Committee:  Legislative 

Consent Memorandum 

Report of the Children, Young People and Education Committee:  Supplementary 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 

 

8 Debate: Tidal Lagoons 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6237  

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=184
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10814/lcm-ld10814-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10814-r/lcm-ld10814-r-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10886/lcm-ld10886-e.pdf
http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2016-17/highereducationandresearch.html
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10814/lcm-ld10814-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10814-r/lcm-ld10814-r-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10886/lcm-ld10886-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10893/cr-ld10893-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10893/cr-ld10893-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10928/cr-ld10928-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10928/cr-ld10928-e.pdf


Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Welcomes the recently published Hendry Report which supports the case for 

developing a tidal lagoon energy industry in the UK. 

2. Recognises the need for the UK Government to fully engage with the Welsh 

Government in development of tidal lagoon policy and implementation. 

3. Recognises that, in securing the transition to a low carbon economy, Wales 

should gain the maximum economic benefits from the proposed tidal lagoon 

energy industry and other tidal technologies, subject to such projects receiving 

the necessary approvals. 

Supporting Document 

The Hendry Report 

 

9 Debate: The Police Settlement 2017-18 

(30 mins)   

 

NDM6235 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:  

Under Section 84H of the Local Government Finance Act 1988, approves the Local 

Government Finance Report (No. 2) 2017-18 (Final Settlement - Police and Crime 

Commissioners), which was laid in the Table Office on 1 February 2017. 

 

Supporting Document 

The Local Government Finance Report (No. 2) 2017-18 (Final Settlement - Police 

and Crime Commissioners) 

 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
https://hendryreview.files.wordpress.com/2016/08/hendry-review-final-report-english-version.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10917/gen-ld10917-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10917/gen-ld10917-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10917/gen-ld10917-e.pdf


10 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 15 February 2017 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 9 February 2017 
for answer on 14 February 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2. 

 
To ask the First Minister 

1. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on tackling scams in Wales? OAQ(5)0443(FM) 
 
2. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the First Minister 

have to encourage economic development in south-east Wales? 

OAQ(5)0451(FM) 

 
3. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister 

make a statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to assist 

businesses in South Wales Central? OAQ(5)0450(FM) 

 
4. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on how the Welsh Government is promoting job creation in 

Newport? OAQ(5)0458(FM) 

 
5. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the role of the third sector in Wales? OAQ(5)0446(FM) 
 
6. John Griffiths (Newport East): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on rail services in south-east Wales? OAQ(5)0461(FM) 

 
7. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on support for the shellfish industry following the decision 

to leave the EU? OAQ(5)0456(FM)W 

 
8. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the First Minister make a statement 

on the 21st century schools programme in Torfaen? OAQ(5)0459(FM) 

 
9. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the First Minister outline what 

action the Welsh Government is taking to support learners with 

additional learning needs? OAQ(5)0455(FM) 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=143
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651


10. Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister 

make a statement on support for businesses in Mid and West Wales? 

OAQ(5)0453(FM) 

 
11. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions have 
been held between the Welsh Government and Welsh universities 
regarding the effect of establishing a UK research and innovation body 
on research funding in Wales? OAQ(5)0452(FM)W 
 
12. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the First Minister make a statement 

on the value of small business incubation centres in Wales? 

OAQ(5)0462(FM) 

 
13. Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the First 

Minister make a statement on the future of the Wales Ambulance 

Service Trust's clinical contact centres? OAQ(5)0454(FM) 

 
14. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister make 

a statement on the Welsh Government's priorities for health services in 

west Wales? OAQ(5)0444(FM) 

 
15. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the future of the water industry in Wales? 

OAQ(5)0460(FM)W 

 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4970
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 28 February 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: OECD Education 

Review and  Recommendations (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

The Independent Evaluation of the Emergency Ambulance Services 

Clinical Response Model (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

Innovative Finance: the Mutual Investment Model (MIM) (30 mins) 

 Debate: The General Principles of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (60 

mins) 

 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the Public 

Health (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 

Wednesday 1 March 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Statement by the Chair of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs 

Committee on Inquiries and Engagement (30 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)  

 Short Debate - Jayne Bryant (Newport West) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 7 March 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

The Refreshed Stroke Delivery Plan (45 mins) 

 Debate: The Second Supplementary Budget 2016-17 (60 mins) 

 Debate: The Estyn Annual Report 2015-16 (60 mins) 

 Debate: International Women’s Day (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 8 March 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 

NNDM6210 

Lee Waters (Llanelli) 

Pack Page 4



Jeremy Miles (Neath) 

Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) 

Hefin David (Caerphilly) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:  

 

1. Notes that approximately 40 per cent of the workforce is employed 

in the 'Foundational Economy' supplying essential goods and services 

such as: infrastructures; utilities; food processing, retailing and 

distribution; and health, education and care. 

 

2. Recognises that these sectors are often more resilient to external 

economic shocks and have considerable potential to generate greater 

local value from the provision of localised goods and services. 

 

3. Regrets that many of the sectors within the Foundation Economy are 

marked by low paid and insecure jobs 

 

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to develop a strategy to maximise 

the impact of the 'Foundational Economy' across Wales as part of its 

work on developing a new economic strategy, including measures to 

improve employment conditions in those sectors. 

 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Short Debate - Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central) (30 mins) 

 

Wednesday 14 March 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: The 

Abolition of the Right to Buy (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Debate: The Warm Homes Programme (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 15 March 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government (45 

mins)  

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the  Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee Report 

on the National Infrastructure Commission for Wales (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)  

 Short Debate - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

